Syed Zeeshan Ali

Assistant System Administrator

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: zeeshan.ali@sada.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Syed Zeeshan Ali is working as Assistant System Administrator in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Syed Zeeshan Ali has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in Networks Federal Urdu University of Arts, Science and Technology , Pakistan	2011 - 2015
D.A,E in Electronics PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	2007 - 2010
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	2005 - 2007
Experience	
Assistant System Administrator School of Art, Design And Architecture	2022- Present
Lab Technician School of Art, Design And Architecture	2018 - 2022
Lab Technician School of Art, Design And Architecture	2013 - 2018
Lab Technician School of Art, Design And Architecture	2010 - 2013
Lab Tech	2009 - 2010

The CNEX Institute of Technology, Suite #2, 1st Floor & Ground Floor Royal Plaza; 6th Road; Satellite Town, Rawalpindi